Tunks, Justin R.

From: Bob Mauragas <bob.mauragas@greenvilleturf.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Tunks, Justin R.

Cc: Michael Bode; Justin Ross; Lori Bell; Cheryl Mansfield
Subject: RE: Follow Up

Justin

It was great speaking with you today and we appreciate the opportunity to serve the City of Columbus.
Below is a brief announcement of our recent acquisition.

John Deere Golf and Sports Turf equipment retailer Greenville Turf & Tractor announced today the acquisition of Indiana-
headquartered Reynolds Golf & Sport Turf, creating the world’s largest John Deere golf and sports turf distributor
dedicated entirely to golf and turf professionals.

The companies, which prior to the acquisition operated alongside each other in Kentucky, will now serve golf and sports
turf professionals across 12 states, including Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Indiana, Kentucky, Mississippi, North Carolina,
Ohio, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia and West Virginia.

Given this recent transaction we would like to continue with the agreed upon terms once offered to
Reynolds Farm Equipment. Please let me know if we can provide you with any additional information.
Regards Bob

Bob Mauragas

President

Greenville Turf and Tractor
bob.mauragas@greenvilleturf.com
Office- 864-527-1050 ext 1201
Mobile-843-742-9583
www.greenvilleturf.com

From: Tunks, Justin R. <JRTunks@columbus.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Bob Mauragas <bob.mauragas@greenvilleturf.com>
Subject: RE: Follow Up

Hi Bob,

I’'m available anytime — feel free to give me a call.



Thanks,

Justin Tunks

Procurement Specialist

THE CITY OF x

COLUMBU

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

77 N. Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215

Direct: 614.645.4965
Fax: 614.645.7051

www.columbus.gov

From: Bob Mauragas [mailto:bob.mauragas@greenvilleturf.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Tunks, Justin R. <JRTunks@columbus.gov>

Cc: Michael Bode <Michael.Bode@greenvilleturf.com>; Justin Ross <Justin.Ross@greenvilleturf.com>; Ison, Nancy M.
<NMlson@columbus.gov>

Subject: Follow Up

Justin

I am sorry my e-mail address bounced back, unfortunately it was spelled incorrectly. Please let me know
when would be a good time to reach out to you? Greenville Turf and Tractor would very much like you to
convey your existing contract with Reynolds Farm equipment to our name. It would be our pleasure to
serve you. Regards Bob

Bob Mauragas

President

Greenville Turf and Tractor
bob.mauragas@greenvilleturf.com
Office- 864-527-1050 ext 1201
Mobile-843-742-9583
www.greenvilleturf.com




